2 Nevember 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: MNr. J. Hareld Shullaw
SUBJECT t British Gufama

1. On 2 November we received the following
immediete cable from ear London stationm with the
request that its comtents ba givemn te you.

x

2. Oa the moraing of 2 November Nr. Frost -
of NI-6 reported that he hed ageinm digsocussed the «
Saithers article with the Colonfai Office. .

Mr, Frost arged that the Embassy ia Lendon should

discuss this matter first with the British Foreige

Office for tmo remsons:

a. Greeawood oarriea less weight im the
cabinet thae his predecessor, hemoe tha position of
the Fereign Office in British Geiana matters is
cerrespondiagly strecagthened,

, b. The Foreigm Office is more sympathetic .
toward a csordimated US/UK position and CIA/NI-6
role than are certainm persons in the Colonial Office.

3. Osr London station commented that it was
<. qeite apparent that Mr. Frost was ecting under
fastrections from the Chief of NMI-6 and Nr. James
Felton of MNI-6, ‘

4. Nr. Frost Jater telephened to report that
the Colonial Office was imstrescting its pabliec \
affairs representative im Georgetown to issue aa
efficial denial thet a Coloafal Offica efficial had
made the statements attributed by Smithers. MNhea
RI-6 was iafermed of this, they pointed oat that this
at best is u holdimg eperatiom simce the impressfoa
ceald still remaian in British Gajsna and elsewhere
that Celonis]l Office officinls, srea though demying
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l the statements, were still contemplating festerinmg

a PPP/PNC coalition., Shortly thereafter MNr., Fultonm,
acting on behalf of the Chief of MI-6, comtacted
oar Chief of Station in London wrgimg that
Ambassador Bruwee discuss the Smithers affair with
the Foreign Office in order that the matter could
be transferred from am intelligence to policy level,
which Nr. Fulten and the Chief of MI-6 felt was of
great importance,

5. Our Chief of Station in London discussed
the Smithers affair and briefed Ambassador Bruce
os the foregoimwg imformatios. The Ambassador is
requestiag Ericson te continue discussions with the
Colonjal Office and the Ambassador is considerinmg
approaching Sir Harold Caccla,
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